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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 11:55 AM

To: 'marylin.hall@us.pwc.com'

Subject: RE: EiN for Hall Janitorial Services of Valrico LLC

L10000002038

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access .
Division of Corporations

From: marylin.hall@us.pwc.com [mailto:marylin.nall@us.pwc.com}
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 11:51 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN for Hall Janitoriai Services of Valrico LLC

My name is Marylin Hall with Hall Janitorial Services of Valrico LLC. | am adding my EIN 38-3803291. If
needed, my e-mail address is <marylinhall@verizon.net>.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the
material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership.
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